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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION @@6 / ’
P. O. BOX 871 7 %?/

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 1, 1960

Continental Oil Company
Legal Department

1755 Glenarm Place
Denver 2, Colorado

Attention: Mr. W. M. Griffith

Gentlemen:

Your application for approval of dusl completion of your Jicarilla
Well No. 28~1, dated March 29, 1960, has been received, and has been
tentatively scheduled for hearing before an Examiner of the Commiseion
on April 27, 1960.

: A copy of the docket will be forwarded to you as soon as the matter
is advertised.

Very truly yours,

DANIEL 8. NUTTER
Chief Engineer

DAN/pjJ
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March 28, 1960

Gulf Oil Corporation
P. O. Box 3313
Durango, Colorado

- Attention: Mr. T. A, Trax

Gentlemen:

Your application for Dual Com.pletion of your Apache-
Federal Well No. 8 in the Otero-Gallup Oil Pool and Undesignated
Dakota Pool is returned as it is not possible to process application
as filed. Under Rule 506 of the Rules and Regulations of the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission a well in an oil pool cannot
be classified as a gas well. Also, please note Rule 112-A, Paragraph
II (b) 3 pertaining to manner in which such an Oil over Gas Dual
Completion can be produced.

To avoid any further delay in ohtaining authorisation for
dual completion of above-mentioned well, it is suggested application
be re-submitted designating the Gallup Zone of completion as an oil
well.

Very truly yours,

J. E. KAPTEINA
Engineer
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